

# PAUL LINCK

📅 02/09/1965  
📍 US  
✉ paul.linck@gmail.com

🏠 419 Mill Creek Bend, Atlanta  
30307, USA  
☎ 404-687-1115  
🌐 <https://plinck.github.io/My-Portfolio/>



## PROFILE

I am a developer with over 30 years experience in the software business serving in various roles throughout that time. I evolved through many different platforms and methodologies and continue to stay skilled with current trends in software development processes and technologies.

My passion is in technology and remain a skilled developer, teacher and entrepreneur.

## SKILLS

### Technical Skills

Crestron Stack  
Swift iOS  
JavaScript  
HTML/CSS  
M.E.R.N.  
Firebase  
C#

### Additional Skills

Project Management  
Recruitment  
Business Development  
Professional Education

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Home Automation Designer/Engineer** 01/2002 – present  
Self Employed, Atlanta, GA

- Design, implement software for large home automation systems.
- Utilize Crestron technology for integration of a variety of systems (Audio/Video, Lighting, Shades, HVAC, Security).

**Owner/Software Developer** 01/2000 – 12/2002  
Interactive Automation, LLC, Atlanta, GA

- Design and implement home automation systems using Crestron platform.

**VP Software Architecture** 01/1997 – 12/2000  
S1 Technologies, Atlanta, GA

- In charge of application architecture for the S1 suite of fintech products including, banking, investment and customer relationship management software.
- Key technologies included Web, C/C++, Sybase, Tuxedo TPM and large scale unix development.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Ower/CFO** 01/1994 – 12/1997  
Solutions By Design, Atlanta, GA

- Co-founded and co-managed the company and was acting CFO
- Business development and sales
- Software architecture, design and implementation for many large scale clients including Turner Broadcasting, MCI, Bellsouth, Delta and SFNB.
- Software training and education sessions.

**Technology Manager** 12/1987 – 12/1994  
Andersen Consulting (now Accenture), Atlanta, GA

- Specialized in the large scale software architecture for client/server applications as they were in their infancy
- Worked on many large customers using leading edge tech at the time like C/C++, SYBASE, Oracle, Tuxedo/Encina, Unix (HP-UX, AIX, DEC-Unix), IBM 360, and Windows (3.1).

## EDUCATION

**Full Stack Web Immersion Program** 11/2018 – 06/2019  
Georgia Tech, Atlanta, GA

Project-focused intensive program with emphasis on Javascript, Mongo, Express, React, and Node (MERN) technical stack.

- Developed several full-stack web applications alone and on teams.
- Experimented with a variety of languages and frameworks.

**BA, Computer Science** 08/1983 – 12/1987  
Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN

- Completed 4 semesters of full-time work while attending Purdue
- Performed a variety of roles on that job including programming, design, systems management, systems programming.
- Primary technology at that time was IBM 360, COBOL, CICS, JCL, Punch cards, DEC-VMS, and databases CODASYL, IMS and IDMS.

## SOCIAL MEDIA



plinck



@paul-linck